CS 501, Software Engineering

Quiz 1

Thursday, February 6, 2003

30 minutes

Instructions

1)  Answer both questions.

2)
Write your answers in an examination book. WRITE YOUR NETID ON THE FRONT OF EACH BOOK.

3)  This is an open book examination.   You may use any book or notes, but no computers.  

Question 1

You are developing a very large-scale computer system for an online auction service.  The system is likely to have a distributed database that matches goods that are for sale to bids and bidders.  The cost and performance of the database system have been identified as potential risks in developing the system.

(a)  
During the feasibility study, how deeply would you go into the design of the database and the selection of operating system?  Give the reasons for your answer.

(b) 
This system is being developed using the waterfall model of development.  How would you provide visibility about the progress in developing the database?

(c) 
At what stage in the development would the decision be made to use an Oracle relational database?  At what stage would the schema be designed? Give the reasons for your answers.

Question 2

Here is an activity graph with time estimates for each activity.
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(a)
In the critical path model for project management, define the term "slack".

(b)
For each activity in the graph, calculate the slack.

(c)
Suppose that there is great uncertainty about the time estimate for activity BE.  How much could the actual time for that activity exceed the estimate before it delayed the completion date of the entire project?
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